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STATE OF WASHINGTON 
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360-753-3365 • 360-956-5700 Fax • www.courts.wa.gov 

              ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS 
 

MEMORANDUM  
June 6, 2024 
 
TO: Superior Court and District Court Judges and Commissioners, Court 

Administrators, County Clerks, Prosecuting Attorneys, Defense Attorneys, and 
Law Libraries  

FROM: Natasha Johnson, Sr. Legal Analyst 
 AOC, Legal Services and Appellate Court Support 
 Court Services Division (CSD) 
RE: Summary of Changes for Forensic Evaluation & Competency Restoration Orders 

and Involuntary Civil Commitment Orders forms1, based on Laws of 2024, Ch. 
290. 

The table below outlines changes based upon newly enacted legislation. 

Behavioral Health Forms 

1. MP 001  Notice of Ineligibility to Possess Firearms 
 
 Amended “Clerk’s Action” to reflect legislative changes: 

 
Clerk’s Action Required (DOL, NICS, and WSP) 
 

 Amended language for Clerk’s Action on p. 2 to reflect legislative change: 
 

The Court Clerk Submits to:  Dept. of Licensing, Business & Professions 
Firearms Unit, firearms@dol.wa.gov (PO Box 9649, Olympia, WA 98507-
9649), to the National Instant Criminal Background Check System (NICS), 
and to the Washington State Patrol Firearms Background Check program, 
firearms@wsp.wa.gov, and the criminal division of the county prosecutor in 
the county of commitment or the county in which charges are dismissed.   

 

 

                                                 
1 Collectively called “Behavioral Health forms”. 
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